
Matilda Sanders 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket 060004-GU 

Attachments: 2006-09-27, FPU Preliminary List of Issues and Positions.pdf 

Wednesday, September 27,2006 12:24 PM 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876 

nhorton@lawfla .com 
(850) 222-0720 

The Docket No. is 060003-GU Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company 

Total Number of Pages is 4 

Florida Public Utilities Company's Preliminary List of Issues and Positions 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Email Address: <abassettBlawfla.com> 
Web Address : <w-w ..!awfla2 corn> 

---> Please note our new building address effective September 1, 2006: 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

And our new post office box address for the firm: 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

912 712006 
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